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Older children in front of the District 1 
schoolhouse which stood on the site of the 
present Center School in 1878. 

ref: Reflections of Longmeadow 

In 1929 both buildings were demolished to allow 
construction of the today's Center School. 

In 1899 a new Center School (above left photo) was 
built to replace the two room Center School (above 
right photo) for grades 1 to 9. 
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